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Kay Flynn

From: Vic Cordiano

Sent: Monday, March 06, 2000 1:28 PM
To: Linda Williams; Diana Caldwell
Cc: Kay Flynn

Subject: 000012-TL

The info contained in this snapshot from CMS is correct except for
MediaOne. It should reflect MediaOne Florida Telecommunications, Inc.
(TX014). Please let me know as soon as this correction is made.

AT&T (TAO23)

Axigss Advertising & Design OJQ/LJLA/L CLﬁJ(
BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. (TL720) 003
Mr. Roger F. Borrello >

G.T. Car Center, Inc. qu (’T‘LDJ
MediaOne Fiber Technologies, Inc. (TA003) fYLL/LLﬁb

Mr. and Mrs. Michael Minutillo

Phillips Mobile Home, Inc. ClefL’ T
Seavey Garden & Equipment Center hJQ#JL
STS Electronics-Digital Video Equipment Co.

A completed CASR is forthcoming. Note that upon review of the CASR } P
filled out previously, it turns out that we didn't initial it and submit
it because we met with BellSouth to formally resolve this one.

BellSouth has since responded to all of our requests (well, except for
inquiry 7 which BellSouth has addressed partially). Diana, I'm
reviewing the 1000+ pages and will have a letter written by this Friday,
i.e., if I can get my hands on the following confidential information
for comparison purposes. It's my understanding that I'll be given
access to this info once a CASR is filed with the assigned staff members
officially identified, i.e., you as OPR and me as OCR. 1I'll print the
CASR and come see you.

AT&T (Merritt) - Letter dated 9/30/99 claiming 10/01/99 11877-99
AT&T (Merritt) - (CONFIDENTIAL) Response to 10/01/99 11878-99

MediaOne (Campbell) - Letter dated 10/6/99 10/07/99 12184-99
MediaOne (Campbell) - (CONFIDENTIAL) Response 10/07/99 12185-99
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March 10, 2000
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TO: DIVISION OF RECORDS AND REPORTING )
L)<

FROM: DIVISION OF APPEALS (CALDWELL)-,Y
RE : DOCKET NO. 000012-TL - INITIATION OF SHOW CAUSE

PROCEEDINGS AGAINST BELLSOUTH TELECOMMUNICATIONS, INC.
FOR APPARENT VIOLATION OF RULES 25-4.043, F.A.C.,
RESPONSE TO COMMISSION STAFFE INQUIRIES, AND 25-4.020(3),
F.A.C., LOCATION AND PRESERVATION OF RECORDS.

(>529- Pco

Attached 1s an ORDER AUTHORIZING QUALIFIED REPRESENTATIVE
STATUS, to be issued in the above-referenced docket.

(Number of pages in order - 2)

DWC/1lw

Attachment

G Division of Communications (Cordiano)

I:\000012B.ALC
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FROM: DIVISION OF APPEALS (CALDWELL)O)J
RE ¢ DOCKET NO. 000012-TL = INITIATION QF SHOW CAUSE

PROCEEDINGS AGAINST BELLSOUTH TELECOMMUNICATIONS, INC.
FOR APPARENT VIOLATION OF RULES 25-4.043, F.A.Cx;
RESPONSE TO COMMISSION STAFF INQUIRIES, AND 25-4.020(3),
F.A.C., LOCATION AND PRESERVATION OF RECORDS.

6536 - PCO

Attached 1is an ORDER AUTHORIZING QUALIFIED REPRESENTATIVE
STATUS, to be issued in the above-referenced docket.

(Number of pages in order - 2)

DWC/ 1w

Attachment

CG: Division of Communications (Cordiano)
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